Liz Pulley

From: Maureen Prescott <maureen.prescott@surreycc.gov.uk>
Sent: 03 June 2015 14:29

To: Neighbourhood Planning

Cc: Valerie Dobson; Kath Harrison

Subject: Wisborough Green Neighbourhood Plan

Thank you for consulting the County Council on the above Pian. We have no comments.
Kind Regards

Maureen Prescott
Planning Technician
Surrey County Council
Tel: 020 8541 7412

This email and any attachments wi<h it zre intendasd for the
addresses only. It may be confidential arnd may be the subject of
legal and/or professicnal privilege.

If you rave received this ematl in error please notify the sernder
or postmaster@surreycc.gov.uk

Tre content may be personal or contain personal opinions and
cannot be taken as an expresslon of the County Council's positlon.
surrey County Courcll reserves *‘he righl to monitor all incoming
and ouitgoing mail., Wnilst avery care has been taxen to check

this e-mail for viruses, iv is your resporsibllity to carry out
any checks upon receipt.

Visit the Surrey County Council website -
http: /Jwww. surreyeo, gov, Lk

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Communications on or through Chichester District Councils computer systems may be monitored or
recorded to secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.



